

From: Robert H. Mitchell, Jr.

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 03, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0281-EX-RR-2001- Reply

---

Message:

The existing radio equipment is an integral part of the experimental package we are using for experimental seismic research and can not be easily changed as it was designed and manufactured specifically for the purpose of such seismic research. Should our research conclude that such geophysical methods will be successful and achieve our goals, then we will look at conventional radio frequencies and licensing for on-going (non-experimental) operations.